

**AUDIO VISUAL RING & RIDE  
PROJECT FOR TRANSPORT  
VILLAGE HALL**

The Village Hall Committee have taken over this project and the equipment will be installed before the end of February. This will be a fantastic community asset and our thanks go to them for making it happen.

**HIGHWAYS ISSUES**

The Parish Council have contacted the DCC Highways dept and asked for Shillingford Road to Sampsons Road to be inspected due to frequent flooding and a deteriorating surface. Notification has been received that resurfacing work through the villages has been postponed for 'further investigation'. An update is awaited.

Our new salt spreader has been used 6 times this year to make your journeys through our villages safer. This voluntary service is carried out by our Chairman

**RING & RIDE  
FOR TRANSPORT**

The outcome of the review of the Ring & Ride transport services is still awaited. It is hoped they may include our parish on a weekly route to Exeter.

**LITTER CAMPAIGN**

You may have seen the 'No Littering' posters in our villages. This is part of a successful TDC campaign and we hope that those living in and passing through our parish take their litter with them.

**FENCE ACROSS  
VILLAGE HALL CAR  
PARK**

The Trustees of the Village Green asked the Parish Council to reinstate the public liability insurance on the Village Green. At the Parish Council meeting on 12<sup>th</sup> Feb, councillors considered all representations following which it was decided that the principle remained that parishioners' money should not be spent on

public liability insurance on a structure (the fence) which is under dispute. The Trust document has now been reviewed clause by clause with compliance issues identified and the required remedial action needed to make the Trust lawful. Trustees have been asked to take the remedial action by 31 March 2018. Trustees have claimed that the Parish Council was given £923.67 in 2013 and have requested the funds are returned. The Parish Council can demonstrate that this amount of money was not received in 2012, 2013 or 2014 and Trustees have been asked to provide audited accounts to demonstrate this payment. Action on the breach of planning by erecting the fence, rests with TDC.

**NEXT MEETING**

Our next meeting will be on Monday 9<sup>th</sup> April starting at 7:30pm. Please come along and have your say

*Shillingford Parish  
Council*

**MORE INFORMATION**

Details about the parish council include information can be found on the website.

[www.shillingford.org.uk](http://www.shillingford.org.uk)

**QUESTIONS? COMMENTS?**

Any comments or questions for the parish council please contact the clerk.

Parish Clerk: Sarah Sharpe

T: 01392 811614

E: [shillingfordpc@gmail.com](mailto:shillingfordpc@gmail.com)